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Kay Flynn

To: Wayne Knight
Subject: RE: DN 04770-02
Will do.

Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wayne Knight

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 5:52 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: DN 04770-02

| don't see where BellSouth has appealed this decision. As such, DN 04770-02 should be removed from the confidential
files.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 9:41 AM
To: Wayne Knight

Subject: RE: DN 04770-02

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From: Wayne Knight

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 9:25 AM AUS
To: Kay Flynn CAF ~— ~
Subject: RE: DN 04770-02 cmMp
COMm
CTR
Hi Kay, I'll look at this and let you know. ECR
GCL
----- Original Message----- arPc
From: Kay Flynn ’wgns
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 8:53 AM S5EC |
To: Wayne Knight ITH My

Cc: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: DN 04770-02

Wayne, we're preparing the record on appeal for Docket 001305. DN 04770-02 was a motion filed 5/1/02 by Supra where
BellSouth foliowed up with a request for confidentiality on 5/23. Order 02-0844 denied the request. It appears BellSouth
did not protest or appeal the decision in that order, meaning 04770-02 is no longer confidentia (if it ever was).

Can you confirm that for me? If you confirm, we will move 04770-02 from the confidential files to the docket file.

Thanks.

Kay
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